July 29; 1930

Miss E. J. Lichtmann
Himalayan Research Institute
Naggar, Kulu

Punjab, India

Dear Miss Iichtmanna

Dr. Roerich has written me that
you have received no invoices or letters announcing
the sending of equipment. Probably our letters
were lost in the mail, for I sent all notices of
shipment to Naggar; addressed to Dr.: Roerich; and
the Hudson Forwarding Company inform me that they
have also sent invoices to you, as well as to their
agents in Bombay, King and King. I have now asked
them to send you duplicate copies of the invoices
eovering the shipment of the five cases of botanical
supplies and the one bale of paper bags. I enclose
a duplicate invoice for the thirty-six cases of
laboratory equipment,

Mr. Horch asked me to tell you
that he is hav1ng a draft for 1500 rupees sent you,
to re-imburse you for the money laid out for duty
on the thirty-six cases.

In one of her letters from Moriah,
Mrs. Lichtmann mentions that Mrs. Horech has spent over
$10Q in express and similar charges,  May I ask you
to let us have a list of the expenses which you have
incurred for the Urusvati, so that our Accounting
Department can repay you?

We are extremely. sorry that you
have had such trouble with these shipments,

Very sincerely yours,

Secretary to
Dr. George Roerich

(As dictated by Mr. Horch)




